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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 

!(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I (BOS) 

Tue, 6 Aug 2024 21:57:44 +0000 
ANDREW MURPHY (BOS);! (b)(6); ! 
Re: Pittsfield 

took over midday due to r~~/;~/i etting pulled for CNOS) 

special agent I united states secret service 

boston field office I protection operations 

C:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I W:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 

From: ANDREW MURPHY (BOS) I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 5:47:50 PM 
To:! (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) !(BOS) ,~-------(-b)-(6- ),-· (b- )-(7-)(-C)-------~ 

Subject: Re: Pittsfield 

Thank you. 

Can you please provide me with the names of the duty agents from the 27th of July through 
today. 

Thank you. 

Andrew C. Murphy 
Special Agent in Charge 
Boston Field Office 
United States Secret Service 
m - (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (BOS) I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 5:19:42 PM 
To: ANDREW MURPHY (BOS) j,---------....,.(b-)(-6)-; (...,..b-)(-7)-(C_) _______ __, 

Subject: Re: Pittsfield 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 

special agent I united states secret service 

boston field office I protection operations 

C~(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) II W:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 

From: ANDREW MURPHY (BOS~ (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 4:58:03 PM 
To:I (b)(6); (b )(7)(C) I 
Subject: Pittsfield 

OPS, 

Please send me the names of every BOS personnel working the lcblc2vml visit to Pittsfield. This 
information is time sensitive. 

Thank you. 

Andrew C. Murphy 

Special Agent in Charge 

Boston Field Office 

United States Secret Service 

m - !(b)(6); (b)(?)(C)! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thank you. 

ANDREW MURPHY (BOS) 

Tue, 6 Aug 2024 21:47:50 +0000 
!(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) j (BOS);l (b)(6): l 

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
m - I ( h )(6): I 
From:1 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l(BOS) I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 5:19:42 PM 
To: ANDREW MURPHY (BOS) ... I ---------(.,..b)-(6_)_; (.,..b)-(7-)(_C_) ---------. 

Subject: Re: Pittsfield 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 

special agent I united states secret service 

boston field office I protection operations 

C: l(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) I W i (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 

From: ANDREW MURPHY (BOS) I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 4:58:03 PM 
To~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: Pittsfield 

OPS, 

Please send me the names of every BOS personnel working the lcblc2vml visit to Pittsfield. This 
infomiation is time sensitive. 
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Thank you. 

Andrew C. Murphy 

Special Agent in Charge 

Boston Field Office 

United States Secret Service 

m -I (b)(6); 




